

Re: OFHP Compendium

From: "Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY)" <"o=govon/ou=ontario public sector - iserv
ems/cn=recipients/cn=imbrogno">
To: "Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY)" <martin.schlaepfer@ontario.ca>
Date: Sat, 06 May 2017 19:19:06 -0400

Ok

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Rogers network.

From: Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY)
Sent: Saturday, May 6, 2017 6:55 PM
To: Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY)
Subject: FW: OFHP Compendium

Hi Deputy,

According to legal is should read April 30, 2021, as that is what the legislation currently says.

Andrew had previously asked that the date be specifically changed in s. 11, but we removed the date in that place. However, we didn't change it in other places in the legislation, which speak to when OPG SPV and IESO can start charging the debt although we probably should have made the change to be consistent. With everything else going on, we didn't catch it. If the date is important to Andrew in that context, then it would have to be changed at committee.

Below is a potential response.

Ok to send to MO?

Thanks,
Martin

Hi Andrew,

No, April 30, 2021 is correct, as that is what the legislation currently says in those sections.

The date was only changed to June 30, 2021 in s. 11, but we removed the date in that place.

Should there be a desire to change the date at this point, it would have to be changed at committee.

Thanks,
Martin

From: Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)
Sent: Saturday, May 06, 2017 5:49 PM
To: Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY); Calwell, Carolyn (ENERGY/MEDEI/MRI)
Cc: Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY); Whittington, Matt (ENERGY); Baker, Carys (ENERGY)
Subject: Re: OFHP Compendium

Hi.

It says "April 30, 2021" ?
Should that read "June 30, 2021"?

In the Schedule 1 section.

Andrew

Andrew Teliszewsky

Chief of Staff | Office of Hon. Glenn Thibeault
Ministry of Energy
andrew.teliszewsky@ontario.ca
416-327-3550 (o)
416-436-6370 (m)

On May 6, 2017, at 5:44 PM, Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY) <Martin.Schlaepfer@ontario.ca> wrote:

Hi Andrew,

Not to rush you, as I know you have a number of things to review, but I wanted to check in with you to see if you had any concerns with the compendium? I understand folks are eager to start printing what they can.

Thanks,
Martin

From: Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY)
Sent: Friday, May 05, 2017 7:04 PM
To: Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)
Cc: Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY); Whittington, Matt (ENERGY); Baker, Carys (ENERGY)
Subject: OFHP Compendium

Hi Andrew,

Please find attached a draft compendium for the OFHP legislation.

Thanks,
Martin